PLANNING COMMISSION

CITY OF BAY CITY

Thursday, July 28, 2022 at 5:00 AM
COUNCIL CHAMBERS | 1901 5th Street

Bay City is committed to developing and enhancing the long-term prosperity, sustainability,
and health of the community.

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER
APPROVAL OF AGENDA
APPROVAL OF MINUTES
1. Meeting Minutes of April 21, 2022
REGULAR ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION, CONSIDERATION AND/OR APPROVAL.:

2. Discuss, consider, and/or approve a variance to City Code of Ordinance,
Chapter 98 "Subdivisions", Section 98-100 "Building Lines" of a proposed re-
plat of Lots 3-6 of Block 67 of Layton Moore's Subdivision of Moore Park (1913
and 1915 Park Ave) with variance to building lines. Alyssa Dibbern, City
Engineering Tech/Genard Campos

3. Discuss upcoming/preliminary developements: TIRZ #1, TIRZ #1a, TIRZ #2, TIRZ
#4, and Grace Street 55 acres. Alyssa Dibbern, City Engineering Tech

ITEMS / COMMENTS FROM BOARD MEMBERS
PUBLIC COMMENTS

State Law prohibits any deliberation of or decisions regarding items presented in public
comments. City Council may only make a statement of specific factual information given in
response to the inquiry; recite an existing policy; or request staff places the item on an agenda
for a subsequent meeting.

ADJOURNMENT
CERTIFICATION OF NOTICE

Page 1




Agenda Planning Commission July 28, 2022

This is to certify that the above notice of a Special Called Meeting was posted on the front window
of the City Hall of the City of Bay City, Texas on Monday, July 25, 2022 before 5:00 p.m. Any
guestions concerning the above items, please contact Mayor Robert K. Nelson at (979) 245-
2137.

AGENDA NOTICES:
Bay City Planning Commission:

The Bay City Planning Commission serves as an advisory body to City Council and the Mayor. Therefore,
although the Board does not fall under the purview of the Texas Open Meetings Act, its meetings shall
be open to members of the public.

Attendance by Other Elected or Appointed Officials:

It is anticipated that members of other city board, commissions and/or committees may attend the
meeting in numbers that may constitute a quorum of the other city boards, commissions and/or
committees. Notice is hereby given that the meeting, to the extent required by law, is also noticed as a
meeting of the other boards, commissions and/or committees of the City, whose members may be in
attendance. The members of the boards, commissions and/or committees may participate in discussions
on the same items listed on the agenda, which occur at the meeting, but no action will be taken by such
in attendance unless such item and action is specifically provided for on an agenda for that board,
commission or committee subject to the Texas Open Meetings Act.

The facility is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces available. Request for
accommodations or interpretive services must be made 48 hours prior to the meeting. Please contact the
City Secretary's Office at 979-245-5311 or email, jthompson@cityofbaycity.org for further information.

Jeanna Thompson
City Secretary

Page 2




ITEM #1.

Minutes Planning Commission April 21, 3

CITY OF BAY CITY

MINUTES e APRIL 21, 2022

COUNCIL
CHAMBERS | 1901 Planning Commission Meeting 5:00 PM
5th Street

1901 5TH STREET
BAY CITY TX,77414

Bay City is committed to developing and enhancing the long-term prosperity,
sustainability, and health of the community.

CALL TO ORDER

Joshua Fortenberry was selected to preside and called the meeting to order at 5:02 pm.
Quorum certified.

PRESENT

Commissioner Erik Frankson
Commissioner Joshua Fortenberry
Commissioner Marion Garcia
Commissioner Carolyn Barclay

ABSENT

Chairperson Jessica Russell
Commissioner Zeinab Ghais
Commissioner Raihan Khondker

APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Motion made by Commissioner Frankson to approve the agenda, Seconded by Commissioner

Garcia. Voting Yea: Commissioner Frankson, Commissioner Fortenberry, Commissioner
Garcia, Commissioner Barclay. Motion carried.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Bay City Page 3 Page 1




Minutes

ITEM #1.

Planning Commission April 21, 3

Meeting minutes of September 21, 2021

Motion made by Commissioner Frankson to approve the minutes of September 21,
2021, Seconded by Commissioner Garcia. Voting Yea: Commissioner Frankson,
Commissioner Fortenberry, Commissioner Garcia, Commissioner Barclay. Motion
carried.

REGULAR ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION, CONSIDERATION AND/OR APPROVAL.:

2.

Discuss, consider, and/or approve a variance to City Code of Ordinance,
Chapter 98 "Subdivisions", Section 98-98 "Lots" of a proposed plat of a 1.03
Acre Subdivision described in General Warranty Deed recorded in file no. 2021-
6196 of the M.C.O.R. Elesha Hall League, Abstract No. 45 with variance to Lot 1
and 2. Alyssa Dibbern, Engineering Tech

Variance to lot size to allow city access easement was presented by Alyssa Dibbern,
Engineering Tech.

Motion made by Commissioner Frankson to approve the variance to lot size,
Seconded by Commissioner Barclay. Voting Yea: Commissioner Frankson,
Commissioner Fortenberry, Commissioner Garcia, Commissioner Barclay. Motion
carried.

Report and update on open requests for land use: Battery Energy Storage
Facility (BESS), Popeyes, Palm Village Boat Storage, Other past minor plats.

Alyssa Dibbern, Engineering Tech, provided an update on various upcoming projects.
Commissioners had concerns with fire hazards and environmental hazards in regards
to the battery storage facility. Ms. Dibbern stated that she would reach out to BESS

with the commissioners concerns and provide BESS response to the commissioners.

Upcoming Developments - Preliminary: TIRZ #1, TIRZ #1a, TIRZ #2, and TIRZ #4

Shawna Burkhart, City Manager, gave an update on the TIRZ developments, stating
that the TIRZ #3 has already sold 3 lots.

ITEMS / COMMENTS FROM BOARD MEMBERS

There were no items or comments from the board members.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

There were no public comments.

ADJOU

RNMENT

Bay City

Page 4 Page 2




ITEM #1.

Minutes Planning Commission April 21, 3

Motion made by Commissioner Frankson to adjourn, Seconded by Commissioner
Barclay. Voting Yea: Commissioner Frankson, Commissioner Fortenberry, Commissioner
Garcia, Commissioner Barclay. Motion carried and the meeting adjourned at 5:26 pm.

PASSED AND APPROVED, this day of , 2022.

JESSICA RUSSELL
CHAIRMAN

Bay City Page 3

Page 5




ITEM #2.

July 18,2022

Planning Commission
1901 Fifth Street
Bay City, Texas. 77414

Reference: Variance for zero-lot line at: 1913 Park & 1915 Park
Dear Planning Commissioners,

A variance is being requested by Genaro Campos for a residence on Park Avenue. The residence is being
divided into 2 separate living spaces; to become a duplex type of residence. The firewall has already
been installed but has not passed inspection. Like Oak Manor Four-plex’s, the firewall creates a
zero-lot line that will be the property line.

Bay City Municipal Code:
Sec. 98-100. - Building lines.

(a) Building lines shall be at least 15 feet on the front of all lots, ten feet on side of corner lots, and five feet
on side of interior lots. Lots adjacent to major thoroughfares shall have a minimum 35-foot front building
line when lots are facing or 2 minimum 20-foot side building line when lots are siding on thoroughfares.

Sec. 98-6. - Variances.

(@) The planning commission shall hear all requests for a variance from the provisions of this chapter. The
planning commission may authorize a variance from this chapter when, in its opinion, undue hardship will result
from requiring strict compliance. In granting a variance, the planning commission shall prescribe any condition or
conditions that it deems necessary or desirable considering the public interest; in making the findings required in
subsection (b), the variance committee shall take into consideration the following:

(1) The nature of the proposed use of the land involved and existing uses of land in the vicinity;
(2) The number of persons who will reside or work in the proposed subdivision;

(3) The probable effect of such variances upon traffic conditions and upon the public health, safety,
convenience, and welfare in the vicinity; and

(4) Any and all other facts the variance committee may deem relevant.

Background:
The purpose of lot setback requirements is to lessen congestion and overcrowding of lots; to provide access within
the lot for general circulation and maintenance of the buildings located thereon; and to provide access in the case of
fire or another emergency.

1) The firewall creates a zero-lot line that will be the property line.

2) The residence will become a duplex type of residence.

Recommendations:
Approve Variance on the need to correct firewall. Owner will receive Variance only after he has passed inspection.

Respectfully, /
\TQC\/ %f@

Daniel Shook, Fire Marshal
City of Bay City
079-318-7130

Page 6




ITEM #2.

N\«ﬁ. 7 7 J\Q ainjeublg Jojsanbay

; g 25
py Y Se ler T
& 7 7 7
‘llauno) AN oy 0} pejeadde ag Aew sUOISIoap |y “Joisanbad ay) 0] pauodal Apdwoud
pue asjQ sAuejalaeg AlD auy) uim pajy a4 |ieys seapiwwion) Buluue|d pue aoueLEA Sl JO SUOISINa(]

"Jsenbas aouepEA By} JOPISUOD [|IM UOISSILLLLOY Buluug|d au) ‘@simisLQ

(Bupyied s(buy)
SaJOIYBA pue el L) 82 1-0L L "99S ‘0L "uD (6) (Bunpied o|Buy) Bupied 1984s 40) 82 U0 (p)
S}90.1)S UOISIAIPANS — ZZ1-86 098 ‘86 "UD (4) (*o10 ‘sawioH oIqol) #S “UD (o)
: seoe|d (uonuanaid ebeweq pooid) 9¢ 'yo (a)
lland J8YI0 PUE SY[eMapIS ‘s1eans) #6 "UD (9) (suonejnbay Buipjing pue sbuip|ing) zg "ud (e)

:Buimojjo} ay; woy) sysenbal SoUBLIEA JBPISUOD [[IM 9311ILULLOT) S0UBLIBA 8Y |

22,250y UW\\\v\N &\\MQ&\A\ Yy wiTFy \\H\“
.-wx e k\nw\v\w@,\ V\“ /. \\-\\Qﬁ@\ V= hw\\ \\q%\N\Q r Wmu\%\%y
Ll S A Co7757 s/ uSaNQ\.waQ

;}senbal sy} Joj uoseal ay] aje)s ases|d ‘JIelep U

STOUBUIPIO JO 9POD BY} JO ‘089G
' §90UBUIPIQ JO BP0 8y} 1O ‘098
SS0UBLIPIO JO 3P0 BUHJO ™ 0F/- £, 998

:lybnos Bulaq s1 aduBLEA 89U} YoIym LIOL} SBOUBUIPIQ JO apol s,A11D ay) jo (s)uonoag

NOWy nogf soeeys Lo § 2.5 SACT :Apadoud j09{qns jo uojduosep [eba
n&ﬁ\ﬂ\ S6/ :Apadoud j03[gns jo ssalppy

Moyt P I T YOI VI E)  SSeIppY lew prg .q&ﬁ?tmsmv

F57%4 - _p9. £,2.  Hequnn suoyd Gvey LTSV L] tzgz  .10)senbay Jo ssaippy

\N.QQ\Q\\% _\ Tre/72 “ :(uud ssee|d) Jojsanbay jo swep

74 \N\N ojeq

‘pajdasoe aq jou [jIm

s}sanbal a1ajdwoou] ISpISUOD O] SSRILILWON 8oUBHEA SU} JueM NOA Jey} uoiejuswnoop |ejusws|ddns
Jeuonippe Aue pue senbai ay) Aq pajoaye Auadoid ay; Bunoidap uonensny/buimelp e ‘aa) Buny 00°62$
e Ag pajuedwodde aq |jeus Jsenbal yoeT "Alejaloas A0 sul YIm pajy a4 [|eys soueleA e Joj sisanbal ||y

xe} 1891-¢2¢ (6.6)
LLEG-GYZ (6.6)
YLvLl XL ‘AuD Aeg
18848 UIS LO6L

Page 7




ITEM #2.

ﬁ@\

BEARINGS AND COORDIN,
ATES
S(I)IEREON ARE TEXAS STATE Psn“oNEwN
UTH CENTRAL ZONE NAD'83 GRIp,

A\,
<t

(1)__CURVE DATA
DELTA= 0122117

RADIUS= 5862.97
LONG CH.= N89°35'39"E
140.16’

RE—-PLAT OF LOTS

3—6 IN BLOCK 67

OF

LAYTON MOORE’S SUBDIVISION OF

MOORE PARK

1/59 M.C.P.R.

Cily of Bay City
225/721 MCOR

-

R 6] SHiP

BLOCK

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF MATAGORDA

WE, VICTOR M. ACOSTA, LEONARDO C. GOMEZ, AND GENARO VELIS CAMPOS, (OWNERS) OF
LOTS 3, 4,5, & 6 IN BLOCK 67 OF LAYTON MOORE’'S SUBDIVISION OF MOORE PARK, DO
HEREBY STATE THAT DEUTSCHE BANK NATIONAL TRUST COMPANY IS A LIEN HOLDER OF THE
CERTAIN TRACT OF LAND, AND DO HEREBY MAKE AND ESTABLISH SAID RE-PLAT OF SAID
PROPERTY ACCORDING TO ALL LINES, DEDICATIONS, RESTRICTIONS AND NOTATIONS ON SAID
MAPS OR PLAT AND HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC FOREVER, ALl STREETS
(EXCEPT THOSE STREETS DESIGNATED AS PRIVATE STREETS), ALLEYS, PARKS, WATER
COURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS AND PUBLIC PLACES SHOWN THEREON FOR THE PURPOSES
AND CONSIDERATIONS THEREIN EXPRESSED; AND DO HEREBY BIND MYSELF (OR OURSELVES),
MY (OR OUR) HEIRS AND ASSIGNS TO WARRANT AND FOREVER DEFEND THE RTLE TO THE
LAND SO DEDICATED.

VICTOR M. ACOSTA DATE
LEONARDO C. GOMEZ DATE
GENARO VELIS CAMPOS DATE

STATE OF TEXAS

R.P.T. STONE SURVEY, A-92

MATAGORDA COUNTY, TEXAS

City of Bay City
225/721 M.C.OR.

-_-___-__-_-_____-————h
————— —
| :_ O ssimoie e —— —— —— —
| | o 3 . - |
‘l | CONCRETE { DRIVE CARPORT ‘ EL?LRD/]\SE :
e s L
L |
I T s e
b 35 = 2o | G
| | - > Ig LOT 5A ‘ g:g S
) I glo|®
‘. " E (0.30 ACRE) 2%[x
1 | N - (12892 SQFT) . = ot
5 | . |
T | | : e
2 ‘ L BRICK /WOOD BUILDING LOT 5 | 8
ra L NI S BUDNGUNE | 1 -
Lol . 4 N87°44'38"E 14002
> | = FIREWAL =
|< ' CONCRETE | | CsTBUDNGUNE | T T T |
| S T N E |
| 1 ‘ I | BRICK/WOOD BUILDING |
T | |
‘ |— - I[ 1 CONCRETE B LO C K I
] l I CONCRETE ‘ m’
‘ ) | | LOT 4 i
C
| =1 g 6|2
‘x :Q 5 o ' | CONCRETE %I:: 2
e  §2 & | LOT 3A 2
< o~ & 7 L R B N -
|0_ | i 2 — —(0.37-ACRE) | =
= | CoNGRETE| (16,322 SQ.FT.) =
| | | AR
| ‘ | | B
|
| | | | LOT 3 :
|
| I i|
€L ‘ | ¢ I
| ORI SR 41— B
. - $
| | S86°51°35"W 140.00
| | [357 [140°]
. |
i ! Page 8 LOT 2

LOT

LOT

67
LOT

LOT

LOT



ITEM #3.

2

AVENGE |

Page 9

CIVILCORP, LLC
FIRM REGISTRATION NUMBER

Jeat\Drawings\DGN\Ref-Base\02=OVERALL aL AYOUT, dgn

Al
e

LY,
\\'&\4-’

ave: \

o>4m A\N.\NQNN

PE

gt THE CITY OF

BAY CITY

TEXAS

1: 49127 Py

LINCIVILCORPSLLCNACT IVENCITYAQFaBAY CITYN2020 Main Street Sidewolik Pro

a/21/2022

“AO ivilCorp

81T ALALIN AOSS, SEITE 300, WICTOPLL, TEXAS 77304

._.mxbm CAPITAL ﬂczc
CONTRACT NO. 7220002
SIDEWALK IMPROVEMENTS

OVERALL PROJECT
LAYQUT

SHEET 1 OF 1 _ h




ITEM #3.

&
v .
< 3
" 3
.U i
2 Ul
[ =35 3
., . A Z o9z &
\.. Y b 8 3 3 2E &
I % \ ﬂh ...
: e 3 X
E o § . T
i =S — = %)
_ i N N s .
| )’ . . VS -
IIIIIIIIIIIII S — I |||||\n)(”..|“|| Dot ippeRp—" m UD :
\\\\\\\\ - o o WW ~ T AWn
2 I by N & & 2 o O Kw
o~ 4.\\, Hm Rmm
. 7 o
J DO A p
Qvﬁv NmmM
-
- e = ] MP mﬂm)
e = £ F_R =t
Jylﬂ 3 Tl.ﬁu mwummw
w " T i ) O 2
l l | .* ‘ i = se§
| y ) nw >
it N 4
: : : : s | : <Q 927
o | = _ . , 5
=== ) Wz E
N T, w. ¥ b I<C e}
i o | =%
& @ b4 { i & 8 « 3 ., UF m
i . ; = -
= — 3 3 £
P - Sejgvol R R A )
||||| .H . . 3 . ms
: , i l; i : ‘)
i AR
i A o = ° @ © ~ +
LoLhlh ! 1N f
VORI i
L | jZAnNl . ARRARA! € 5
_ 2 i ._:_._._:__.____a__ I 1 ¥
foes *. i _:_::___:::::::_____:::_:, .m
. ~
——p—= -
“ __ " —“ _“ _“ M_ wy - bal o~
A S A T
H | } ] ) 1 1Y o
| H H ¥ 1 ) 1
| | H ¥ ] 1 1
' ! ! \ i) t ]
R N T T — -
\\\\\\ A — ——
D S — =
\---}-}--\--"Nlu......\....ﬂ..l.u.;.\q.u.\..\.ﬂ..uu.\..\_‘ ..... T ; ﬁ\ —
...... YYD i
A “ _ -
_ T I N A ;
S D v —
T H | ‘
_“ .a m WDZ”_ “. N e " mm_m
I t (- et 7> SN I fomen [ S S WO R 0 S A S 4 W.
TR R T . | s
H \ 1 OIS \ . -uﬂw |
| | | a3 | " o mu
| | i VJnunH“ T T I i oA rH
) \ t <'m 1 i “ m g
- “ e
“ N I ! _, o ¥
S S A UR U VU SO S S\ W — | 2
...... SRR S AN M S " |
T _" SlgE:
.................... it Gt B S N e Am m
..... e et et S S R S S S N 20
R T T B "
| i ) ] 1] t 1 | H | '
" i) 1 ¥ H H H ” ] ' _ _
1 1 1 13 H H 1 ' : : ; _
] ¥ i 1 | i ' | ; { | .
v 1 i 1 H H H i _ : { -
I N A R T R T
P _ ! '

\

L
DBR
LETS/BB

DESIGNED
DRAWN
CHECKED

DATE

111

20VED




<8
[ZYE]
o2
zZB2
%)
H*
=
AN}
=
=
0
2
3
=
il
=
S 0 w o
»» I O m
o4 m B oW
mo 5 9
~ 2 Z
m
o S}
-
=}
nle
oy |
W
@

1639678546 ANCH

S2g=4 "ON '93d

BIOFENBal6 OFA

E

ONL ‘NOEMYT 7 #INVE

9L SYXBL ROLIONY ‘15 u;:' 2 908
SYOAINNNG +SUINNV'Id » SHTIMON |

oy
BTN
et

"';.3?;3/
3485 i
s BEL8S

=]

Q 3
a g g8
s2%%

dlmnp
_.:.wu.o.ux
-
go5o
5258
A FPEa g
do =9
m o 5
n< g 2

o] Q
2 5,
3

£99¢-v8Y (182) :INOHd
6804 SYXIL'NOLSNOH
1SV3 AYMBMYd NOLSNOH VS HINOS LLLLL
NOILVHOJHOD 3ONVYNIS
ONISNOH SYX31 1SY3aHLNOS

£ XT3 B |w
T 23 o 10
3 2e =
T NH oz E
S o8 T om
g Zm
=
Iy
=
1§
o
=3

I-3SVHd
NOISIAIQaNnS ALID AVE

SALNILN B FOYNIVEA 'ONIAVY ‘ONIVHD

1NOAVT HIM3TS
AUVLINYS ONVY ¥31LYM
SLIIMS 8F 40 9 13IIHS

B#D'NYSTIMTQLOLL 91011 "ON 103r0dd

9

WL X3

[

I

4

A

-

A m ST

-3SVYHA

e e

e

.

-

e

)
I
1
3
i
i
]
i
i
0
1

‘ .
_.__m__:__::._.:_.____::___.__.__,___: 4

&k

“‘II

i 1793 sOp 055 V2

RNAANANRARRARRRRRARR

|

ll)'

L

|
|

ﬁ |IIQ 3
.
.MI_IJ —=
o —— ———

= —
. —————

Page 11




	Top
	ITEM #1.	Planning Commission Meeting minutes of 4/21/22
	Planning Commission Minutes 220421 Draft

	ITEM #2.	Variance 1913 1915 Park Ave
	Variance for 1913-1915 Park for Planning Commission
	20220706_164949
	SKM_C450i220707012500

	ITEM #3.	Planning Developments
	Mainstreet 7220002
	Grace st 55
	Grace St 55 acres

	Bottom

